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Enlrayetan, Oluwaseyi 

From: support@planningportal.gov.uk 
Sent: 23 April 2009 16:39 
To: Env DC Mail - PF 
Subject: ACTION: Collect proposal P13-007106460 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Red 

A p lann ing  proposa l  has been submi t ted  o n - l i n e  t o  you r  LPA us ing  the  Planning Portal. 

You mus t  c o l l e c t  t h i s  p r o p o s a l  f r o m  t h e  P o r t a l  w i t h i n  t h e  n e x t  30 days. 

You are  o b l i g e d  t o  con tac t  t he  a p p l i c a n t  w i t h i n  10 work ing days. 

U s i n g  t h e  P o r t a l  f e e  c a l c u l a t o r ,  t h e  u s e r  c a l c u l a t e d  t h a t  t h e  f e e  due was: 1 7 0 . 0  GBP. 
I t  i s  y o u r  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t  t h i s  f e e  i s  correct 

T h i s  amount has  been  p a i d  f o r  i n  f u l l  electronically. 

The Payment T r a n s a c t i o n  R e f e r e n c e  i s  P0000744986. 

The p r o p o s a l  r e f e r e n c e  number i s :  PP-00710646vi 
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